1. Legislative Calendar 9-21-20

Documents:

9-21-20.PDF

# LEGISLATIVE CALENDAR

NASSAU COUNTY LEGISLATURE EIGHTH MEETING EIGHTH MEETING OF 2020 MINEOLA, NEW YORK SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 LEGISLATIVE CALENDAR 1:00PM

Please be advised that public attendance is permitted at this meeting, but due to health and safety concerns associated with the COVID-19 virus and New York State requirements restricting public gatherings, the maximum capacity of the Peter J. Schmitt Legislative Chamber is limited to fifty people, inclusive of elected officials, staff, and attendees. Passes will be distributed on a first come first served basis beginning one half hour prior to meeting and attendees will be given an opportunity to sign in to address the Legislature for a maximum of five minutes. Attendees will be subject to temperature checks prior to entering the chamber, and must adhere to social distancing guidelines and wear a mask while they are in the chamber.

This meeting will also be available for viewing online at <a href="http://www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/Legis/index.html">http://www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/Legis/index.html</a> As in-person attendance is limited, public comment on any item may be emailed to the Clerk of the Legislature at <a href="LegPublicComment@nassaucountyny.gov">LegPublicComment@nassaucountyny.gov</a> and will be made part of the formal record for this Legislative meeting.

While this meeting is open to the public at a reduced capacity, the Nassau County Legislature is committed to making its public meeting accessible to individuals with disabilities. If, due to a disability, you need an accommodation or assistance to participate in the public meeting or to obtain a copy of the transcript of the public hearing in an alternative format in accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the Office of the Clerk of the Legislature at 571-4252, or the Nassau County Office for the Physically Challenged at 227-7101 or TDD telephone no. 227-8989.

EVERY LEGISLATIVE MEETING IS STREAMED LIVE ON <a href="http://www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/Legis/index.html">http://www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/Legis/index.html</a>

## 1. HEARING ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. - 2020

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE IN RELATION TO LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY. 209-20(PW)

# 2. <u>VOTE ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. –2020</u>

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE IN RELATION TO LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY. 209-20(PW)

# 3. **ORDINANCE NO. 67-2020**

AN ORDINANCE MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS PURSUANT TO THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO ACCEPT, ON BEHALF OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, AN OFFER OF PURCHASE FROM GABRIELLI TRUCK SALES, LTD. OF CERTAIN REAL PREMISES LOCATED IN THE TOWN OF OYSTER BAY, COUNTY OF NASSAU, STATE OF NEW YORK, SAID PROPERTY KNOWN AS SECTION 46, BLOCK G, LOT 94 ON THE LAND AND TAX MAP OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT OF SALE, DEED AND ALL PERTINENT DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH TO CONSUMATE THE SALE. 211-20(PW)

# 4. **ORDINANCE NO. 68-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. 194-20(OMB)

# 5. **ORDINANCE NO. 69-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. 195-20(OMB)

## 6. **ORDINANCE NO. 70-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE CORRECTIONAL CENTER. 202-20(OMB)

# 7. **ORDINANCE NO. 71-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. 203-20(OMB)

## 8. **ORDINANCE NO. 72-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFICE OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT. 204-20(OMB)

# 9. **ORDINANCE NO. 73-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFICE OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT. 205-20(OMB)

## 10. **ORDINANCE NO. 74-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFICE OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT. 206-20(OMB)

# 11. **ORDINANCE NO. 75-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. 207-20(OMB)

## 12. **ORDINANCE NO. 76-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE. 208-20(OMB)

## **ORDINANCE NO. 77-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFICE OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT. 225-20(OMB)

# 14. **ORDINANCE NO. 78-2020**

13.

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 235-20(OMB)

# 15. **RESOLUTION NO. 75-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ATTORNEY TO COMPROMISE AND SETTLE THE CLAIM OF PLAINTIFF, AS SET FORTH IN THE ACTION ENTITLED CHRISTOPHER HOEY V. THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, DOCKET NO. 12-CV-04935-GRB, PURSUANT TO THE COUNTY LAW, THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY AND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 69-20(AT)

## 16. **RESOLUTION NO. 76-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ATTORNEY TO COMPROMISE AND SETTLE THE CLAIMS OF PLAINTIFFS, AS SET FORTH IN THE ACTION ENTITLED NICHOLE NICHOLSON, INDIVIDUALLY AND AS ADMINISTRATRIX OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH C. VINIOTIS, DECEASED AND SHAWN VINIOTIS V. THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ET AL, INDEX NO. 21487/2010, PURSUANT TO THE COUNTY LAW, THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY AND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 101-20(AT)

## 17. **RESOLUTION NO. 77-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ATTORNEY TO COMPROMISE AND SETTLE THE CLAIM OF PLAINTIFF, AS SET FORTH IN THE ACTION ENTITLED RICHARD M. STEIN V. THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, DOCKET NO. 17-CV-6055, PURSUANT TO THE COUNTY LAW, THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY AND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 102-20(AT)

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ATTORNEY TO COMPROMISE AND SETTLE THE CLAIMS WITH CLAIMANT, AS SET FORTH IN THE CLAIM ENTITLED MATTER OF CLAIM OF MERCURY ELEVATOR CORP., CLAIM NO. 19T92641, PURSUANT TO THE COUNTY LAW, THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY AND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 135-20(AT)

# 19. **RESOLUTION NO. 79-2020**

A RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS PURSUANT TO THE NEW YORK STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE ON BEHALF OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXECUTE A LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, AS TENANT, AND 801 AXINN CO., LLC, AS LANDLORD, OF PROPERTY OWNED BY 801 AXINN CO., LLC FOR USE BY THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TRAFFIC AND PARKING VIOLATIONS AGENCY. 174-20(PW)

# 20. **RESOLUTION NO. 80-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO PARTICIPATE IN A TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PROVIDING FOR THE RESURFACING OF VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS, CAPITAL PROJECT H6158767G, PIN 0761.16, AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE COUNTY WITH THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF SAID AID FOR TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS IN NASSAU COUNTY, NEW YORK. 219-20(PW)

# 21. **RESOLUTION NO. 81-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO PARTICIPATE IN A TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PROVIDING FOR PEDESTRIAN SAFETY ACTION PLAN – UNCONTROLLED CROSSWALK SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS, PIN 0761.58, AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE COUNTY WITH THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF SAID AID FOR TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS IN NASSAU COUNTY, NEW YORK. 220-20(PW)

# 22. <u>RESOLUTION NO. 82-2020</u>

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF HEMPSTEAD IN RELATION TO A PROJECT FOR THE PURCHASE OF TASERS AND TASER RELATED EQUIPMENT. 212-20(CE)

# 23. **RESOLUTION NO. 83-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF SEA CLIFF IN RELATION TO A PROJECT TO PROCURE NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION COMPLIANT THERMAL IMAGING CAMERAS FOR THE VILLAGE. 213-20(CE)

# 24. <u>RESOLUTION NO. 84-2020</u>

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF GARDEN CITY IN RELATION TO A PROJECT FOR THE PURCHASE OF PORTABLE RADIOS. 214-20(CE)

## 25. **RESOLUTION NO. 85-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE LIDO & POINT LOOKOUT FIRE DISTRICT IN RELATION TO OBTAINING AN AMBULANCE. 215-20(CE)

## 26. **RESOLUTION NO. 86-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF MALVERNE IN RELATION TO A PROJECT TO PROCURE TWO-WAY RADIO/PAGERS AND RELATED ITEMS FOR THE VILLAGE TO ASSIST THE FIRE DEPARTMENT. 216-20(CE)

# 27. **RESOLUTION NO. 87-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF EAST ROCKAWAY IN RELATION TO A PROJECT FOR THE PURCHASE OF AN AMBULANCE. 217-20(CE)

# 28. **RESOLUTION NO. 88-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF MUTTONTOWN IN RELATION TO THE PURCHASE OF A VEHICLE-INSTALLED LICENSE PLATE READER AND RELATED ITEMS. 218-20(CE)

# 29. **RESOLUTION NO. 89-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF FREEPORT IN RELATION TO A PROJECT FOR THE PURCHASE OF PORTABLE RADIOS. 221-20(CE)

## 30. **RESOLUTION NO. 90-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE LEVITTOWN UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT TO PURCHASE AND INSTALL A BASEBALL FIELD. 222-20(CE)

#### 31. **RESOLUTION NO. 91-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF LAWRENCE IN RELATION TO A PROJECT FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF SECURITY CAMERA SYSTEMS FOR PARKING LOTS. 223-20(CE)

# 32. <u>RESOLUTION NO. 92-2020</u>

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF OYSTER BAY IN RELATION TO A PROJECT FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF HVAC SYSTEM AT THE HICKSVILLE GREGORY MUSEUM. 224-20(CE)

# 33. **RESOLUTION NO. 93-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF HEMPSTEAD IN RELATION TO A PROJECT TO PURCHASE AND INSTALL A "SPLASH PAD" AND RENOVATE A POOL COMPLEX. 227-20(CE)

## 34. **RESOLUTION NO. 94-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF LYNBROOK IN RELATION TO A PROJECT FOR STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS AT SOUTH WEST CORNER OF INTERSECTION OF MERRICK ROAD AND BROADWAY IN LYNBROOK. 228-20(CE)

#### 35. **RESOLUTION NO. 95-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE SYOSSET CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TO REFURBISH AND ADD NEW TENNIS COURTS AT THE HIGH SCHOOL. 229-20(CE)

# 36. **RESOLUTION NO. 96-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE HEWLETT BAY FIRE DISTRICT IN RELATION TO OBTAINING MEDICAL EQUIPMENT. 230-20(CE)

# 37. **RESOLUTION NO. 97-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE NORTH MERRICK UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT IN RELATION TO SECURITY EQUIPMENT. 231-20(CE)

## 38. **RESOLUTION NO. 98-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE WESTBURY MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY TO PURCHASE AND INSTALL STORAGE AND ARCHIVAL SOLUTION SYSTEMS. 232-20(CE)

# 39. **RESOLUTION NO. 99-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE WESTBURY WATER & FIRE DISTRICT IN RELATION TO A PROJECT TO PROCURE MOBILE DATA TERMINALS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT. 233-20(CE)

## 40. **RESOLUTION NO. 100-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE LEVITTOWN UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT TO PURCHASE AND INSTALL A NETTING SYSTEM, BACKSTOP AND BATTING CAGE. 234-20(CE)

## 41. **RESOLUTION NO. 101-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE A GRANT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND MUSEUMS, AND THE FRIENDS OF NASSAU COUNTY BAILEY ARBORETUM. 189-20(PK)

# 42. <u>RESOLUTION NO. 102-2020</u>

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A DEMOCRATIC COMMISSIONER OF ELECTIONS FOR THE COUNTY OF NASSAU. 199-20(LE)

## 43. **RESOLUTION NO. 103-2020**

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A REPUBLICAN COMMISSIONER OF ELECTIONS FOR THE COUNTY OF NASSAU. 226-20LE)

## 44. **RESOLUTION NO. 104-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO CONFIRM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE'S APPOINTMENT OF GEORGE SIBERON TO THE MINORITY AFFAIRS COUNCIL. 181-20(CE)

## 45. **RESOLUTION NO. 105-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO CONFIRM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE'S APPOINTMENT OF REGINALD BENJAMIN TO THE MINORITY AFFAIRS COUNCIL. 182-20(CE)

# 46. **RESOLUTION NO. 106-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO CONFIRM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE'S APPOINTMENT OF BIENA DEPENA TO THE MINORITY AFFAIRS COUNCIL. 183-20(CE)

## 47. **RESOLUTION NO. 107-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO CONFIRM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE'S APPOINTMENT OF NATALIE MITCHELL-CANGE TO THE MINORITY AFFAIRS COUNCIL. 184-20(CE)

## **RESOLUTION NO. 108-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO CONFIRM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE'S APPOINTMENT OF PAUL QUINTYNE TO THE MINORITY AFFAIRS COUNCIL. 185-20(CE)

## 49. **RESOLUTION NO. 109-2020**

48.

A RESOLUTION TO CONFIRM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE'S APPOINTMENT OF KIM L. JENKINS TO THE MINORITY AFFAIRS COUNCIL. 186-20(CE)

## 50. **RESOLUTION NO. 110-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO CONFIRM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE'S APPOINTMENT OF MICKHEILA JASMIN-BEAMON TO THE MINORITY AFFAIRS COUNCIL. 187-20(CE)

# 51. **RESOLUTION NO. 111-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO CONFIRM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE'S APPOINTMENT OF NATALIE BORNEO TO THE MINORITY AFFAIRS COUNCIL. 188-20(CE)

# 52. **RESOLUTION NO. 112-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES TO CERTAIN TAXING JURISDICTIONS IN LIDO BEACH-POINT LOOKOUT AREA PURSUANT TO NEW YORK COUNTY SECTION 233-b. 210-20(OMB)

## 53. **RESOLUTION NO. 113-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE THE NASSAU COUNTY POLICE HEADQUARTERS BUILDING LOCATED AT 1490 FRANKLIN AVENUE, MINEOLA, NEW YORK, AS THE "WILLIAM J. WILLETT NASSAU COUNTY POLICE HEADQUARTERS". 197-20(LE)

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A WARRANT DIRECTING THE TREASURER OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO PAY THE SUPERVISORS OF THE SEVERAL TOWNS AND TO THE TREASURERS OF THE SEVERAL VILLAGES AND CITIES WITHIN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, THE SUMS AS APPORTIONED BY THE NASSAU COUNTY LEGISLATURE BASED ON A REPORT FILED BY THE COUNTY TREASURER AND THE COUNTY CLERK, SHOWING DEPOSITS FROM MORTGAGE TAXES FOR THE QUARTER BEGINNING APRIL 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2020; PURSUANT TO THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY AND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 193-20(LE)

# 55. **RESOLUTION NO. 115-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS HERETOFORE MADE WITHIN THE BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2020. 196-20(OMB)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Nassau County Executive has executed the following personal service contracts, copies of which are on file with the Office of the Clerk of the Nassau County Legislature. These contracts are listed for informational purposes only.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and Elara Caring. \$.01. RE: OFA Elara Caring EISEP. ID# CQHS20000021.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and Family & Children's Assoc. \$973,149.00. RE: OF AFCA CM EISEP. ID# CQHS20000032.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and National Society for Hebrew Day Schools. \$73,595.00. RE: YDA - Education. ID# CQHS20000099.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Central Nassau Guidance and Counseling Services, Inc. \$50,000.00. RE: CDBG0CV-COVID-19 ID#CQHI20000025.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Felicia Schoer. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000021.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Doreit S. Bialer OTD, MA, OTR. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000028.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Arlene Wolinsky. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000012.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Christian Nursing Registry, Inc. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000075.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Miriam Roth. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000032.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Dina Hart, MS, CCC. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000007

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and QSAC. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000071.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Moshayev, David. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000064.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Cavallaro, Laura. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000058.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and MKSA LLC. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000025.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Robin Galimid. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# COHE20000018.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Margaret Gioia. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000003.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Rosalie Menduni dba East Norwich Therapeutic Services. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000041.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Keane, Marna K. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000081.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and S>E>E>D of the Willistons, Inc. -Eileen Devaney. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000044.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Alternatives for Children. \$01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000061.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Plainview Speech Center, Linda Krostich DBA. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000062.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Kornsweig, Carole MA CCC. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000070.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Millennium Children's Therapy. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000056.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and DANAS Occupational Therapy Services, PLLC. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000069.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and US Medical Staffing, LLC. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000022.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Peritz, Diane OT PLLC. \$01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# COHE20000074.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Island Speech Pathology Services. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000013.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Adults and Children's with Learning and Development Disabilities. \$.04. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000021.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Probation and Nassau Alternative Advocacy Program. \$37,781.80. RE: Alternatives to Incarceration. ID# CQPB20000005.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Variety Child Learning Center. \$.04. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000045.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Debbie Fuggini. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# COHE20000057.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and North Shore Speech-Language Associates. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000024.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and J.G. Wellness Physical Therapy, P.C. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000059.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Sound Hearing Audiology-Zeller Robin. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000030.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Malverne Center for Play and Development, LLC. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000046.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and Adults and Children with Learning and Development Disabilities, Inc. \$53,345.00. RE: OPWDD. ID# CQHS20000094.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and Herricks UFSD. \$98,745.00. RE: YDA -Education. ID# CQHS20000098.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and EAC, Inc. \$1,440,000.00. RE: OF EAC WIN. ID# CQHS20000039.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and Unlimited Care, Inc. \$.01. RE: OF Unlimited EISEP. ID# CQHS20000028.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and HAFALI, Inc. \$20,000.00. RE: CDBG ID#CQHI20000016.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Glory House Recovery Inc. \$55,000.00. RE: CDBG ID#CQHI20000019.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Probation and Nassau Alternative Advocacy Program. \$37,781.80. RE: Alternatives to Incarceration. ID# CQPB20000001.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Probation and Nassau Alternative Advocacy Program. \$36,778.56. RE: Alternatives to Incarceration. ID# CQPB20000006.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of Freeport. \$.01. RE: CDBG ID#CLHI20000010.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and City of Long Beach. \$.01. RE: CDBG ID#CLHI20000003.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Norma T Borten SLP. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# COHE20000031.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and City of Cove. \$75,000.00. RE: OFA city of Glen Cove Age Friendly. ID# CQHS20000038.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and Department of Education, Diocese of Rockville Centre. \$237,580.00. RE: YDA Education. ID# CQHS20000091.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Dooling, Mary Carole. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000009.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Stephanie Baron. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000015.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Mary Kampas Araujo. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000020.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Jennifer Sheridan. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000023.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Kathleen B MCcarthy. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000035.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Ann M Nixon MS CCC, SLP. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000037.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Cooper Kids Therapy Associates-Ellen Cooper Associates, Inc. dba. \$.02. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000043.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Rhonda Dallal. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000051.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and All Island Speech and Stuttering Therapy – Lori Melnitsky – All Island Speech & Rehabilitation PC, dba. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000066.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Grossman, Corrine. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000039.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Kids First Evaluation & Advocacy Center.

\$.03. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000068.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Delio, Patricia L., M.A., CCC/SLP. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000083.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and UP WEE GROW. \$.02.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000096.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and VEEHOP Nursing Agency, LLC. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000065.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and A to Z Occupational Therapy P.C. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000078.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and KIDZ Therapy Services, SLP, OT, PT, LMSW, Psychology Audiology, PLLC. \$.03.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000054.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and North Shore Kids Talk. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000080.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Cinnamo, Maria Campagna. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000098.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Monin, Stacey Schlaff. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000082.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Bellmore UFSD Preschool Program. \$.03.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000079.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and More Than A Gym. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000063.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Yeled VYalda Early Childhood Center. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000088.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and OT Skills 4 Life, LLC. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000090.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Krasne, Meryl. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000076.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Theralympic Speech, PLLC. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000072.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Out East Therapy of NY for OT,PT,SLP,RN &

Psychology, PLLC. \$.02. RE: Preschool Services.

ID# CQHE20000067.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Browne, Susan MS CCC-SLP. \$.01.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000050.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and ACDS, Inc. \$.04.

RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000010.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Board of Elections and Super Express Service Inc. DBA the Moving Doctor \$99,890.00. RE: Trucking Voting Machines 2020 Elections. ID# CLEL20000002.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of Freeport (LIC). \$50,000.00. RE: CDBG ID#CLHI20000005.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Probation and Nassau Alternative Advocacy Program. \$37,781.80. RE: Alternative to Incarceration ID#CQPB20000003.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and Always Compassionate. \$.01. RE: OPA Always EISEP. ID# CQHS20000029.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and Aides at Home, Inc. \$.01. RE: OFA Aides at Home EISEP. ID# CQHS20000020.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and Able Health Care Services, Inc.. \$.01. RE: OFA Able EISEP. ID# CQHS20000019.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and North Shore Child & Family Guidance Center (CV). \$147,500,00. RE: CDBG COVID 19 ID#CQHI20000035.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Island Harvest (CV). \$540,875.00. RE: CDBG COVID 19 ID#CQHI20000034.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Five Towns Community Center. \$30,000.00. RE: CDBG COVID 19 ID#CQHI20000033.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Long Island Cares, Inc. (CV). \$250,000.00. RE: CDBG COVID 19 ID#CQHI20000031.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Rock and Wrap IT UP (CV). \$30,000.00. RE: CDBG COVID 19 ID#CQHI20000030.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Hispanic Brotherhood (CV). \$25,000.00. RE: CDBG COVID 19 ID#CQHI20000028.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Family and Children's Association (CV). \$100,000.00. RE: CDBG COVID 19 ID#CQHI20000027.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Hispanic Counseling (CV). \$30,000.00. RE: CDBG COVID 19 ID#CQHI20000024.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Long Beach Reach Inc. (CV) \$108,000.00. RE: CDBG COVID 19 ID#CQHI20000023.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of Freeport (LIC). \$150,000.00. RE: CDBG ID#CQHI20000018.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of Hempstead. \$150,000.00. RE: CDBG ID#CQHI20000012.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and Intergovernmental and National Society for Hebrew Day Schools. \$73,595.00. RE: YDA Education ID#CQHS190000168.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Social Services and Island Harvest. \$24,500.00. RE: Food Bank Services ID#CQSS20000004.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Peace Valley Haven, Inc. \$20,000.00. RE: CDBG ID#COHI20000007.

# THE NASSAU COUNTY LEGISLATURE WILL CONVENE THE NEXT COMMITTEE MEETINGS ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2020 at 1:00PM AND FULL LEGISLATURE MEETING ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2020 AT 1:00PM